From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: Quick discussion on PQC security posts in pgc-forum
Date: Monday, November 7, 2016 11:35:46 AM

10-11am will probably work. (I am 90% sure about it.) If not, I can stop by to see you at 1pm. :)

--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 11:23:07 AM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: RE: Quick discussion on PQC security posts in pqc-forum

Would 10-11 work? Otherwise, we'll try 1pm I think.

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Jordan, Stephen P (Fed) <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Perlner,
Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed) <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>; Daniel Smith-
Tone <daniel-c.smith@]louisville.edu>

Cc: Miller, Carl A. (Fed) <carl.miller@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Bassham, Lawrence E
(Fed) <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene (Fed) <rene.peralta@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: Quick discussion on PQC security posts in pqc-forum

Hi Dustin,

I'm at UMD today, but I'll be at NIST tomorrow. (Tomorrow I'll probably be free in the morning, but afternoon is
better for me.)

Thanks!

--Yi-Kai

From: Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 10:59:39 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed); Daniel Smith-Tone
Cc: Miller, Carl A. (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed); Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed); Peralta, Rene (Fed)

Subject: Re: Quick discussion on PQC security posts in pgc-forum

I'll be at NIST tomorrow, unavailable from 11:30-12:30, and available otherwise.

-Stephen

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2016 9:09 AM

To: Perlner, Ray (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed); Daniel Smith-Tone

Cc: Jordan, Stephen P (Fed); Miller, Carl A. (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed); Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed); Peralta, Rene


mailto:yi-kai.liu@nist.gov
mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov

(Fed)
Subject: Quick discussion on PQC security posts in pqc-forum

I think it would be a good idea to talk about some of the posts we’ve had this last week or two in the pgc-forum.
Can we get together for a short discussion today or tomorrow (for whoever is available)? Most people’s calendars
looked pretty open, but I didn’t know which days Yi-Kai/Stephen are here at NIST vs. U of Md. Let me know.
Thanks,

Dustin



